GEORGE SASSOWER

ATTORNEY AT LAW
16 LAKE STREET
WHITE PLAINS, N. Y. 10603

914-949-2169

November 15, 1988

Mr. Jonathan Ferziger

c/o United Press International
Box 7271

State Capitol

Albany, New York 12224

Dear Jonathan,

Enclose find four (4) demands, made in different
courts, state and federal, demanding that Attorney General Robert
Abrams, Senior Attorney David S. Cook, and others, to produce a
copy of the "final accounting" of 1986, which was approved by
Referee Donald Diamond, three (3) weeks ago.

When Tawana Brawley contrives the existence of
certaln specific crimes, the media has a roman holiday, but the
Constitution is not offended.

When Abrams, the highest law officer of the state,
and the statutory fiduciary for Puccini Clothes, Ltd., along with
others, contrive the existence of a "final accounting” on a
public judicial trust, the Constitution is offended.

Can the media properly remain silent!

To repeat, whether I be "saint" or "sinner", is
not the issue. A publicly filed accounting must be filed whether

I "be or not to be".

The issues are the public officials involved in
this massive larceny and plundering of judicial trust assets.

The 1issues are Hobbs Act extortion practices
where, for example, fines are levelled payable "to the [federal]
court"”, but instead wind up in the pockets of "criminals with law
degrees".

Have 1t published by the media, and you will be
shocked by who is 1involved 1in these racketeering judicial-
official, adventures.

Geo.



